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DATE: February 15, 1999 

FROM: Tiffany R. Collins, Attorney, Division of Legal Services&fi[& 
RE: Docket No. 981591-EG - Petition for authority to implement 

Good Cents Conversion Program by Gulf Power Company. 

TO : Mary Andrews Bane, Deputy Executive Director/Technical 0.j 5 
I 

On February 15, ‘1999, Gulf Power Company contacted the 
Commission and requested that Docket No. 981591-EG, Petition for 
Authority to Implement Good Cents Conversion Program by Gulf Power 
Company, be deferred. This docket appears as Item 11 on the 
February 16, 1999, Agenda Conference. Gulf Power Company has 
requested that this item be moved to the March 16, 1999, Agenda 
Conference. 
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cc: Mike Haff 
Judy Harlow 
Shevie Brown 
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